2/28/2018 Mail - Jessie.Fox@openthebooks.com

RE: Inquiry for Forbes

Kent Street <kstreet@deerfield.il.us>

Wed 2/28/2018 3:34 PM

To:Jessie Fox <Jessie.Fox@openthebooks.com>;

Jessie-

Thank you for the opportunity. Due to cost of housing in Deerfield, the 2007 economic conditions and the residency requirement for the
Deerfield Village Manager, the down payment requirements for moving to the Deerfield were significant and this was part of the
compensation agreement we reached with the Mayor and Village Board in 2007.

If you have other questions, please let me know.
Thank you again,

Kent

Kent Street
Village Manager
Village of Deerfield
847.719.7401

From: Jessie Fox [mailto:Jessie.Fox@openthebooks.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Kent Street <kstreet@deerfield.il.us>

Subject: Inquiry for Forbes

Hi Kent,

My name is Jessie Fox, and I'm conducting research for a columnist at Forbes. We're taking a look at some of lllinois's city and
village administrator compensation packages and have a copy of your contract in 2007. In this contract, you were given a
housing loan for $100,000. You were also given a reduced loan amount each year. I'm attaching the contract and have

highlighted key lines.

We wanted to give you an opportunity to provide context, clarity, or comment on this subject. | know our readers would love
any context you could provide.

My deadline for the piece is tomorrow, March 1, at 5 PM CST.
Thank you in advance!
Best,

Jessie Fox
Communications Specialist | 734.904.7070
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